Orwig, April

Tuesday, August 4, 2020 4:51 PM

Wolfgang, Douglas; Smith, Dwight-Jared; Despot, Susan; Ruhl, Bryon §; Vankirk, Ryan;
Clements, Christopher; Bauer, Noah J; Wenner, Jeffrey M.

From: Beck, Matthew

Sent:

To: Crwig, April

Cc:

Subject: FW: CSVT ALCAB Public Notice
Attachments: PUBLIC NOTICE.pdf

April:

The attached public notice was posted at the locations listed below on the dates indicated. It was no trouble at all to
provide the address for each location, and please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Matt

" PUBLIC NOTICE POSTED ON 7/31/20

U.S. Post Office
1245 North Susquehanna Trail
Hummels Wharf, PA 17831-2800

U.S. Post Office
3054 North Susquehanna Trail
Shamokin Dam, PA 17876-9998

Sheetz
766 North Susquehanna Trail
Selinsgrove, PA 17870

Weis Markets
719 Route 522
Selinsgrove, PA 17870

Shamokin Dam Municipal Building (Borough Office)

42 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1
Shamokin Dam, PA 17876

PUBLIC NOTICE POSTED ON 8/3/20

Monroe Township Municipal Building
39 Municipal Drive
Selinsgrave, PA 17870




PUBLIC NOTICE

Pursuant to the Agricultural Area Security Law and/or Pennsylvania Act 43 of 1981 as amended,
the Agricultural Lands Condemnation Approval Board (ALCAB) of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania will conduct a public hearing on August 26, 2020 beginning at 10:00 am. Due to
the current disaster emergency relating to the COVID-19 presence, and in accordance with
Governor Tom Wolf’s July 10, 2020 Order authorizing Commonwealth agencies to conduct
administrative proceedings online by video or telephonic means, this hearing will be conducted
by online conference. Information as to how you may participate in the August 26, 2020 online
hearing will be posted online at this website address: www.csvi.com/ALCAB, Please note that ;
the website will be updated as the August 26, 2020 hearing date approaches and will provide }
more details as to how you may participate. '

The purpose of the hearing will be to hear and take testimony and render a decision on a request
from Pennsylvania Department of Transportation for the conversion of productive agricultural
lands enrolled in an Agricultural Security Area for the Central Susquehanna Valley
Transportation (CSVT) Project. All affected lands are located in Monroe Township, Snyder
County.

Interested parties and or their legal representatives are encouraged to participate and may present
testimony.

For additional information, contact Douglas Wolfgang, Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture,
Burcau of Farmland Preservation, 2301 N. Cameron Street, Harnsburg, PA 17110-9408, (717)
783-3167, dowolfgang(@state.pa.us




